South Bay Cities Council of Governments

October 24,

2013

TO: SBCCOG Board of Directors

FROM: Jacki Bacharach, SBCCOG Executive Director

RE: Disposition of Bills that SBCCOG was following

2 year bills:

New Law —

AB 5 — Homeless

AB 690 — Jobs and infrastructure financing districts: voter approval

AB 810 — Law Enforcement. Data Sharing
AB 1147 — Massage Therapy

AB 1214 — Southern California Regional Occupational Center

SB 556 — Agency. Ostensible nongovernmental entities

SCA 4 — Local Government Transportation Projects; special taxes

AB 66 — Economic Development — SCE reliability reports
AB 277 — Tribal Gaming; compact ratification

SB470 — Community Development, Economic Opportunity
SB 594 — Use of Public Resources

STATE LEGISLATIVE SCHEDULE
m SEPT 13: End of Session (all bills must be passed by this date or they become 2-year bills)
B OCT 13: Governor’s Deadline to sign/veto all bills on his desk

FEDERAL
HR 456 Los Angeles Residential Helicopter Noise Relief Act of 2013. SUPPORT HR 456:
(Schiff) This Act would direct the FAA to exercise its legal authority to (5/23/13) 2/4/13
& S 208 set guidelines on flight paths and minimum altitudes for (Letter sent to Referred to House Subcommittee on
(Feinstein) helicopter operators in residential areas in Los Angeles County Senators & Aviation
within 12 months of being signed into law. Exemptions would Congressmembers
be provided for law enforcement, emergency responders and the 5/29/13) S. 208
U.S. military. 2/4/2013

Referred to Senate Committee on
Commerce, Science, and
Transportation






